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Title:  Street Construction Materials 
 
  

 

 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION                           

 

1.   AMENDMENT 
      

A001 

2. EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

May 4, 2016 

3. REQUISITION NO./P.O.    NO. 
 
                 N/A 
 

4.   ISSUED BY 

      
 

Purchasing & Strategic Sourcing Division 
City of El Paso  
City 1 
300 N. Campbell, 1st Floor 
El Paso, Texas 79901-1153 

5A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 2016-828 

    
     TITLED:  Street Construction Materials 
                 
 

5B.  BID DUE DATE:  
     

May 18, 2016 

6.   THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 
 

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 7. The hour and date specified for 

receipt of offers   NOT EXTENDED 

 
All amendments must be acknowledged on the "SOLICITATION OF OFFERS".   Failure to do so may be cause for 
rejection of offer.  

7. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT  

                                                
   
 

A. Responses to Bidders questions are on the following page.   

EXCEPT AS PROVIDED HEREIN, ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE DOCUMENTS, AS 
HERETOFORE CHANGED, REMAIN UNCHANGED AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

CITY OF EL PASO 
BRUCE D. COLLINS, CPPO 
PURCHASING DIRECTOR  

 
 

BY____________/s/_____________________                                
John Espinosa 

Procurement Analyst 
 

Approved by_________________________                                
Deniese Baisley 

Assistant Director 
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Responses to Questions 
Solicitation No. 2016-828 

 Title: Street Construction Materials 
 

Q # QUESTION/COMMENT RESPONSE 

1.  Group 1, Group 2, Group 3 on last bid 
Solicitation 2013-197 were listed as TO BE 
PICKED UP AT VENDORS PLACE. Will 
Solicitation 2016-828 be the same please clarify? 

Yes, we will pick up at vendors place, with the 
exception of Group 1, items 2, 2a, and 3, which 
are to be delivered at various worksites within the 
City limits. 

2.  Group 4 on last bid Solicitation 2013-197 was 
listed as TO BE DELIVERED TO WORKSITE 
Will Solicitation 2016-828 be the same please 
clarify? 

Yes, we would like the materials to be delivered 
to various worksites within the City limits. 

3.  Group 1 Item 2. Cement Stabilized Base 
Material: Description C, Cement Stabilized Base 
does not list the % of cement required will you 
please provide percentage required?  

Percentage of cement will be 5%.  

4.  Need to ask if the Readymix and two sack will be 
picked up since they don’t have mixers 

Items 2, 2a, and 3 of Group 1 will be delivered at 
various worksites within the City limits.  

5.  Group I-IV all items this bid has always been a 
“Picked up by the street dept. is it the intention of 
the City to have these materials delivered to your 
jobsite? 

No it is not our intention to have all of these 
materials delivered to job site. 

6.  Group I items 2,2a,3, group IV items 1thru6 – 
Can the city add a bid item for orders less than 4 
½ cyc in lieu of more than 2 cys and less than 2 
cys per bid items?  

No, for items 2, 2a, and 3 please bid as 
requested.  

7.  Group I, item 1,4,5,6,7, Group II, items 2 and 3, 
Group III, items 1 – 12, - Can the City add an 
item for Delivery of materials less than 20 tons? 

No it is the City’s intention to pick up these 
materials. 

8.  Group II item 1 – No asphalt supplier in El Paso 
owns a Distributor truck for the CSS-1H. Can this 
bid item be changed for “Pick Up” by Street Dept.  

It is the City’s intention to pick up this material. 

 


